

Hi [REDACTED]

Yip as long as you mean spring/summer 2027 to give it two full germination years.

Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@forestry.gov.scot](mailto:[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot)>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 2:31 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@fountainsforestry.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk)>
Subject: RE: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hi [REDACTED],
Thanks for this.

Before I move it on for approval can I add the condition that if the area of Natural Regeneration (2a) has not produced 1600 trees per hectare within two years that the area will be manually planted to make up the difference?

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@fountainsforestry.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk)>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:50 AM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@forestry.gov.scot](mailto:[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot)>
Subject: FW: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hi [REDACTED]

Further to our site meeting at the beginning of the month please find attached our amended Felling Permission form and harvesting map and restocking map.

This amendment takes into account the points we discussed which included;

Allowing for thinning of Sycamore around the area and covers us for any casualties whilst felling the larch and Norway spruce.

Changing the restock from alternative area to natural regen within the same compartment.

I hope this meets your approval and the felling permission can be issued shortly.

Yours Sincerely

[REDACTED]

Director

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@fountainsforestry.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk)>
www.fountainsforestry.co.uk

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@forestry.gov.scot](mailto:[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot)>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:02 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@fountainsforestry.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk)>
Subject: RE: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hi [REDACTED],
[REDACTED] has responded with the following mitigation:

Timber transport lorries to head northeast on the B8033 public road (consultation route) to join the A822 public road (agreed Route). No timber transport lorries to operate during times when children are going to / from Braco primary school (08.30 - 09.15 & 15.00 - 15.45 Monday to Friday).

I'm afraid however there is significant Public Register feedback which needs to be addressed before we can proceed with approval.

Would you be available to meet on site with myself and [REDACTED] for Friday next week to discuss this proposal (10th May, 10am)?

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@fountainsforestry.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk)>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:27 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@forestry.gov.scot](mailto:[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot)>
Subject: RE: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hello [REDACTED]

Can you provide an update on where we are with the felling permission. I believe it came off the PR last Friday.

I haven't spoken to [REDACTED] and understand he may have retired from post? In any event Timber haulage has taken place over this road before with significant volumes in 2019/20 and in addition to this each year there are several dozen HGV transporting Christmas trees so the road infrastructure is fit for purpose.

Regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:52 PM

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk>

Subject: RE: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hi [REDACTED],

Thank you for the update, I've saved this email to the casefile as confirmation that planning is not going ahead and that this is purely a woodland operation.

I'll put this case on Consultation today but other than informing the concerned neighbours that the Planning Application has been withdrawn you may wish to speak to [REDACTED] on the proposed timber extraction: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@pkc.gov.uk>

I'll of course include the Council's Timber Transport as part of the consultation but if you are looking to begin operations this Spring it helps to have an agreed route and mitigations by the time the Public Register is complete to avoid any delays.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:06 PM

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk>; Scottish Forestry Conservancy, Perth & Argyll <[REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot>

Subject: FW: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hello [REDACTED]

We have had confirmation this week that [REDACTED] has now withdrawn his planning application having completed the various surveys that was requested by the planning department. He has asked that we resume with the felling licence application.

Can you let me know what we need to do, if anything or is it with the conservancy to finalise??

Regards

[REDACTED]

Hi [REDACTED]

How are you doing? I hope you are keeping well.

I've just had a wee look at [REDACTED] handover notes for Feddal, and it would appear that we are awaiting confirmation that [REDACTED] has withdrawn the housing development application. The notes state that we expect to have notification of this around the end of August 2023.

I hope this helps in the interim. And I hope we get the chance to catch up out on site at some point in the future.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Forest Manager
Fountains Forestry UK Ltd
Springfield House
Laurelhill Business Park
Stirling
FK7 9JQ
m. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk
www.fountainsforestry.co.uk



From: [REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 3:59 PM
To: [REDACTED]@fountainsforestry.co.uk>
Subject: FW: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

PLEASE BE AWARE: This email originated outside of F&W Forestry and could contain harmful items. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are sure this email is from a trustworthy source.

Hi [REDACTED],
With [REDACTED] finishing up I thought it best to forward this enquiry on to you.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:21 PM
To: [REDACTED]@Fountainsforestry.co.uk>
Subject: FPA-10866 Middle Feddal

Hi [REDACTED],
For the Felling of Compartment 2a you have stated:
Cpt 2a was formerly a pheasant pen, a feature the landowner would like to reinstate. It is not currently viable due to the mature nature of the Norway spruce which prevents sufficient light from entering the area and minimises ground flora and vegetation.

However one of the locals in the area has emailed and stated:
Myself and many others living in the area have strong concerns regarding the application it being part of a still outstanding planning application consultation for 6 large houses handed in to the council December 2022.

If you wish to plant up another area instead that should be fine but is 2a going to be left open ground for Pheasant Pen or for Houses?

[REDACTED]
Woodland Officer
Perth & Kinross (West), Stirling & Clackmannanshire

Scottish Forestry
Perth & Argyll Conservancy | Upper Battleby | Redgorton | Perth | PH1 3EN
Direct: [REDACTED]
Mobile: [REDACTED]
Email: [REDACTED]@forestry.gov.scot
